
S.06-98 
SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY 

.	 MEMORANDUM 

To:	 Senate 

From:	 C. MacKenzie, Chair 
Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies 

Subject:	 Curriculum revisions 
Faculty of Education 
(SCUS Reference: SCUS 06-19) 

Date:	 July 26, 2006 

For information: 

Acting under delegated authority at its June 26, 2006 meeting, SCUS approved the following curriculum 
revisions

a. W designation for EDUC 428, 472, 473 

b. Moratorium on new enrolments in the Certificate in Literacy Instruction for two years 
•	 effective immediately. 

c. Change of title to EDUC 427. 

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should contact Bobbie Grant, 
Senate Assistant at 291-3168 or email bgrantsfu.ca  
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SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

MEMORANDUM 

To:	 Senate 

From:	 C. MacKenzie, Chair 
Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies 

Subject:	 Faculty of Education 
(SCUS Reference: SCUS 06-28) 

Date:	 10 August 2006 

For information: 

Acting under delegated authority at its July 31, 2006 meeting, SCUS approved the following curriculum 
revisions: 

Minor editorial changes to course descriptions: EDUC 100, 230, 250, 320, 355, 367, 383, 384, 430, 445, 
446,450, 451, 452, 457, 459, 463, 467, 473, 473W, 482, 485. 

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should contact Bobbie Grant, 10 
Senate Assistant at 291-3168 or email bgrant@sfu.ca
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